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Senior Inspector, 
Office of Climate Change, Licensing and Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
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25th August 2009. 
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Re: WL WO161-01 IBottlehilP Landfill: 
Application for Technical Amendment to Waste Licence 

1 , '  

I am writing with reference to the recent application made by Cork County Council for a 
Technical Amendment to the Waste Licence. 

I wish to state to the Agency that I do not believe this major change can be considered a 
technical amendment and wish to wholeheartedly object to Cork County Council's 
application for Technical Amenldment to the Waste Licence for Bottlehill Landfill with 
regard to the baling of waste. 
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My family are living within 1 lun of the landfill footprint and believe that unbaled waste 
will significantly increase the environmental risks for our community. I request that your 
agency perform a complete and proper assessment of placing loose waste in a facility that 
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Yours Sincerely 1 
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